
JHARKHAND URJA SANCHARAN NIGAM LIMITED 
(CIN: U40108JH2013SGC001704) 

Office of the Electrical Executive Engineer, Transmission Division Golmuri, Jamshedpur   
Campus: - 132/33 Kv Grid Sub-Station, Golmuri(Manifit), Dist :- East Singhbhum, Pin - 831004. Mob. No.-9431707319 
 
Ref:           Date: 12/09/2018 

 

To 
The APCCF (FCA) cum Nodal Officer 
Jharkhand Forest Department, Ranchi 
 

Subject: Diversion proposal for 8.793Ha of forest land used for non -forest purpose i.e. Construction of 132kV 
D/C Bahragoda Dhalbhumgarh Transmission Line constructed by Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam Limited 
(JUSNL). Proposal No- FP/JH/TRANS/35396/2018 – EDS Reply. 
 

Dear Sir 
 

We are thankful to you and your good office for support rendered to us till date on the above subject matter. 
 

We, Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam Limited (JUSNL) are constructing a 132kV D/C Bahragoda Dhalbhumgarh 
Transmission line from new constructed Bahragoda Substation to existing Dhalbhumgarh Substation in 
Dhalbhum Division, East Singhbhum District. The total forest area proposed for diversion is 8.763Ha for which 
we have submitted proposal online whose proposal No. is FP/JH/TRANS/35396/2018. In reference to the 
above, a EDS has been sought by your good office on dated 11/09/2018.  
We have complied all the EDS raised by your office, point wise reply as below: 

Sl.No EDS raised by Nodal office, Ranchi dated 11/09/2018 EDS reply by JUSNL 

1 C.1(iii)b – Upload KML file of the entire alignment 
showing forest patches in contrast color 

Revised KML file is uploaded. 

2 G. Upload Cost Benefit analysis  

CBA is not required as per MoEF 
Notification No 7-69/2011-FC(Pt.) dated 
01st August, 2017, Table A, Point I, clearly 
stating that the Cost benefit analysis are not 
applicable for all categories of proposal 
involving forest land upto 20Ha in plain and 
upto 5 Ha in hills. 

3 

Additional Information. – Upload authenticated land 
schedule of entire project length with specific 
mention of nature of land in the category of forest 
and jungle Jhari. 

Authenticated land schedule for entire 
project length is uploaded on the website in 
additional documents. Forest land schedule 
is also uploaded which states that the 
complete forest area 8.763Ha is Protected 
area. There is no involvement of Jungle 
Jhari in the line. 

 

In the view of the above, we request you to accept our proposal and forward the case to DFO Dhalbhum for 

onward process. 

Thanking You 

 

ASHWINI KUMAR KACHHAP 
Electrical Executive Engineer 

Transmission Division, Golmuri 


